



Gerry Ende joined the BKSK team in 2011 bringing with him 17 years of experience at other top New York design firms, including Pembroke & Ives, Alan Wanzenberg Architecture and Design, Perkins + Will, and IA Interior Architects. His portfolio features a wide range of project types for which he infuses living environments with sophistication and comfort. This body of work includes institutional, high-end residential, multi-family, corporate, financial, education, retail, and healthcare projects. He is known for creating thoughtfully-tailored, comfortable interiors that reflect the individuality of our clients' vision.

Gerry received his Bachelor of Interior Design Degree from the Savannah College of Art and Design.

Education

1994
Bachelor of Fine Arts in
Interior Design
Savannah College
of Art and Design

Professional Experience

2009-2011
Pembroke & Ives

2005-2009
Alan Wanzenberg Architecture
and Design

2002-2005
Perkins + Will

2000-2002
IA Interior Architects

1999-2000
AFD Contract Furniture

1995-1999
Loth + MBI

Awards

2005
AIA Baltimore, MD
Honorable Mention -
Dunbar High School
(un-built)

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Institutional

Center for Fiction, Brooklyn, NYC | Sacred Heart Athletic & Wellness Center, Upper East Side, NYC | HQ for NYC Depts. (DYCD & DFTA) at 2 Lafayette St, Lower Manhattan, NYC | Seton Hall University Science and Technology Building, South Orange, NJ*

Healthcare

Maimonides Medical Center, Brooklyn, NYC | Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore, MD* | Yawkey Outpatient Center at Mass. General Hospital, Boston, MA*

Retail / Hospitality

Glassbox Coffee, Ann Arbor, MI | The Lower East Side Tenement Museum Gift Store and Visitor Center, Lower East Side, NYC*

Corporate

280 Park Avenue, Midtown, NYC | Superior Officers Council NYC, Financial District, NYC | Bank of America Headquarters, Charlotte, NC* | The New York Stock Exchange Office, Financial District, NYC* | Goldman Sachs Office, Financial District, NYC*

Multi-Family Residential

The Jefferson, East Village, NYC | 22 Bond Street, NoHo, NYC | One Great Jones, NoHo, NYC | Polhemus, Brooklyn, NYC | 7th Avenue South, West Village, NYC | 65 West Broadway, Tribeca, NYC | 86 Warren, Tribeca, NYC | 601 Washington, Tribeca, NYC

Single-Family Residential

25 North Moore, Tribeca, NYC | Matlins Riegel, Brooklyn, NYC | Levin Residence, West Hampton, NY** | Aspen Residence, Aspen, CO** | Carlyle Residence, Upper East Side***

* work completed with Perkins + Will

** work completed with Pembroke & Ives

*** work completed with Alan Wanzenberg Architecture and Design